THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
SENATE, THIRD SESSION
MINUTES

Date: September 23, 2025

Location: Murray-Aikins Dining Hall, Second Floor

Time: 8:05pm — 10:24pm

Attendance Attendance

Member Ves | No Member YVes | No
Chair Majiedt 0 Senator Kostbar 0
Senator Ararba L] Senator Lederman L]
Senator Aybar 0 Senator Lipman 0
Senator Barnes (] Senator Lobron (]
Senator Besikof L] Senator Nambane (]
Senator Bigelow (] Senator Nwosu (]
Senator Castillo (] Senator Shoemaker (]
Senator Ferrigno O Senator Situ O
Senator Glanville L] Senator Sterling (]
Senator Glogov (] Senator Taylor (]
Senator Gordon 0 Senator Terry 0
Senator King L] Senator Ziek (]
Senator Khan (] Senator Zhang (]
Senator Koegler 0

Others in Attendance: SGA Clerk Izzy Bryant

Call to Order at 8:05pm
Oath of Office
Invocation

Attendance

D=




5. Approval of the Agenda
a. Motioned by S. Shoemaker, seconded by S. Lipman
6. Approval of the prior Minutes
a. Motioned by S. Lipman, seconded by S. Ziek
7. Open Forum
8. Executive Committee Reports
a. Presidential Report with SGA President Majiedt
i. C. Majiedt reported that ExComm met and discussed some general
concerns within the college as well as the game room. The first gen
symposium was discussed with Dean Bautista.
b. Executive Vice-Presidential Report with EVP Lobron
1. EVP Lobron reported that CO met and discussed the mentoring
amendment. The Bias Response Group met.
c. Academic Affairs Report with VPAA Barnes
i. VPAA Barnes reported that AA will be tabling later this week.
d. Budget and Finance Report with VPFA Castillo
1. VPFA Castillo reported that B&F met on Thursday and approved
one budget and will review Off North-Broadway's supplemental
funding request in Senate. Willingness to Serve members have
been voted in.
e. Student Life Report with VPSL Ziek
1. VPSL Ziek reported that CSL met last week to discuss the food
pantry. VPSL Ziek met with res-life.
f. Club Affairs Report with VPCA Besikof
1. VPCA Besikof reported that the new club proposals will be
reviewed the week of October 14,
g. Institutional Diversity Report with VPID Lederman
i. VPID Lederman reported that CID was joined by the club Students
Demand Action and discussed a possible collaboration and she met
with the chair of the ADA subcommittee.
h. Engagement and Outreach Report with VPEO Ferrigno
1.  VPEO Ferrigno reported that new Senators should submit
headshots, 2 SGA photographers have been officially hired, and
McClellan currently has all laundry machines broken.
9. Old Business
a. Resolution 36-03: SGA Mentoring Program Creation Act (10 minutes)
Sponsors: S. Lobron, S. Kostbar, S. Glanville
i. Introduction by S. Lobron
1. S. Lobron introduced the act. The requirements for which
senators can become senators upon request have been
changed and are still at the discretion of the SGA President
and the Director of the Office of Leadership Activities.
ii. Q&A Period




1il.

1.

S. Ziek wondered what other ideas were potentially shot
down. S. Lobron stated that discussions about seniority
occurred. S. Shoemaker asked if the program was intended
for all new Senators or just first-years. It will be for all new
Senators. S. Lipman asked what skills will be valued. S.
Lobron stated that mentors will offer guidance on relevant
skills such as public speaking, conflict resolution, how to
craft legislation etc. S. Khan asked what will be judged
when assigning mentees. S. Kostbar replied that it will be a
very holistic process. S. Lobron added that Senators can
speak to the SGA President or Director of Leadership
Activities if they are wondering why they were not chosen.
S. Nwosu asked if there is a specific number of mentors
needed. S. Lobron stated that it will depend on how many
new Senators are elected.

Discussion Period

1. S. Glanville stated that this amendment would be a strength
to the Senate program. S. Ziek stated that there is a gap in
relationship building between upper and lower classmen
and sophomores should not be prioritized as mentors due to
a lack of experience. S. Gordon stated that she was in
support. S. Shoemaker was in support.

iv. Roll Call Vote
1. Motioned by S. Castillo, seconded by S. Situ
Resolution Resolution
Member 36-03 Member 36-03
Yes | No Yes | No
Senator Koegler [
Senator Ararba ] Senator Kostbar Abstain
Senator Aybar (] Senator Lederman [
Senator Barnes L] Senator Lipman L
Senator Besikof (] Senator Lobron Abstain

Senator Nwosu

Senator Bigelow

Senator Nambane

Senator Castillo

Senator Shoemaker

Senator Ferrigno

XXX
0o

Senator Situ

XX X X XX
OO 4

Senator Glanville Abstain Senator Sterling

Senator Glogov [ Senator Taylor

Senator Gordon [ Senator Terry Absent
Senator King L] Senator Ziek L]
Senator Khan L] Senator Zhang




b. Resolution 35-04: SGA Calendar Creation Act Fall 2025 (10 minutes)
Sponsors: C. Majiedt
1. Introduction
1. C. Majiedt introduced the SGA calendar for the semester
and noted that Senate meetings will not be moved for days
that fall under religious observances because there will be
enough attendance.
ii. Q&A
1. S. Shoemaker asked if the reason for adding religious
observances to the appendix was for it to become more
acceptable to miss Senate for religious observances. C.
Majiedt stated that the list of observances is to show that
observances are respected. S. Glanville wondered what the
timeline for the calendar to be moving forward. C. Majiedt
stated that the spring calendar will be approved before
winter break.
iii.  Discussion Period
iv. Roll Call Vote
1. Motioned by S. Lobron, seconded by S. Ziek

Resolution Resolution
Member 36-04 Member 36-04
Yes | No Yes | No
Senator Koegler [
Senator Ararba (] Senator Kostbar [
Senator Aybar ] Senator Lederman L
Senator Barnes (] Senator Lipman L]
Senator Besikof (] Senator Lobron [
Senator Nwosu [
Senator Bigelow L] Senator Nambane L]
Senator Castillo (] Senator Shoemaker [
Senator Ferrigno 0 Senator Situ U
Senator Glanville L] Senator Sterling L]
Senator Glogov [ Senator Taylor U
Senator Gordon (] Senator Terry Absent
Senator King ] Senator Ziek L
Senator Khan [ Senator Zhang U




10. New Business
a. Off North Broadway Supplemental Funding Request
1. Introduction by VPFA Castillo
1. S. Castillo introduced the request as being for funding a full
production of a musical. The club introduced itself and
stated they wanted to put on a full-length musical as a club.
They noted that there are not any other musical theatre
opportunities at Skidmore and there is a lot of interest.
ii. Q/A Period
1. S. Kostbar asked what the show is about. The club
answered that the show follows 6 middle school aged kids
at a spelling bee and serves the space of Filene. There
would also be a lot of audience participation. S. Sterling
asked how many students will be involved in the
production. The club answered that there will be about 35
to 40 people immediately involved in the production. S.
Ziek asked how many people are currently involved. The
club answered that there is a full group of designers and
producers and they are in the process of casting. S. Lobron
asked when the show will premier. It will be happening in
early December. S. Lobron asked if they have all tech they
need. The club stated that they have materials to work with.
S. Lederman asked the club to share more information
regarding being accessible and cultural. The club noted that
it is in an accessible space and is open to everyone to be a
part of regardless of background. C. Majiedt asked how
orchestra and cast will fit on stage. The club noted that it
will be dispersed throughout.
iii. Discussion Period
1. S. Shoemaker stated that Off North-Broadway has been
very responsive and has very strong integrity.
iv. Ammendment Period
1. Motion by S. Kostbar to amend date of event to December
4-7" seconded by S. Ziek.
v. Roll-Call Vote
1. Motioned by S. Ziek, seconded by S. Shoemaker

Off- North Off- North
Broadway Broadway
Member Funding Member Funding
Request Request
Yes | No Yes | No
Senator Koegler []
Senator Ararba (] Senator Kostbar ]
Senator Aybar (] Senator Lederman [




Senator Barnes 0 Senator Lipman [
Senator Besikof (] Senator Lobron [
Senator Bigelow (] Senator Nambane []

Senator Nwosu L]
Senator Castillo Abstain Senator Shoemaker [
Senator Ferrigno (] Senator Situ []
Senator Glanville L] Senator Sterling []
Senator Glogov [ Senator Taylor [
Senator Gordon 0 Senator Terry Absent
Senator King L] Senator Ziek []
Senator Khan 0 Senator Zhang [

b. SGA Presidential Nomination (10 minutes)

Judicial Board Officer Nomination: Sedina Okudzeto

1.

—-

1

1il.

1v.

Introduction by SGA President Majiedt
1.

CJBO Bradley Kadets introduced that the judicial board
consists of three members. CJBO Kadets noted that judicial
board would deal with violations of SGA Constitution,
Bylaws, or Rules of Procedure. After confirmation, the
judicial board will have a full board. Okudzeto introduced
herself as being interested in interpreting the law. She has
taken constitutional law and has real-world experience in
interpreting law. S. Kadets explained the process of
submitting cases.

i. Q/A Period
Discussion Period
1.

S. Kostbar stated that Okudzeto is very impressed. S. Ziek
is in support. S. Nwosu is in support. S. Lobron stated that
Okudzeto appeared more than qualified. S. Lipman stated
that he is in support. S. Castillo stated that Okudzeto is very
kind, unbiased, and policy driven. S. Shoemaker stated that
they were in support

Roll-Call Vote
1.

Motioned by S. Lipman, seconded by S. Aybar

Nomination Nomination
Member Yes | No Member Yes | No
Senator Koegler U
Senator Ararba (] Senator Kostbar L]
Senator Aybar L] Senator Lederman L]
Senator Barnes [ Senator Lipman U




Senator Besikof [ Senator Lobron U
Senator Bigelow [ Senator Nambane U

Senator Nwosu L]
Senator Castillo L] Senator Shoemaker L
Senator Ferrigno [ Senator Situ U
Senator Glanville L] Senator Sterling L]
Senator Glogov L] Senator Taylor L
Senator Gordon ] Senator Terry Absent
Senator King [ Senator Ziek U
Senator Khan L] Senator Zhang L]

¢. SGA Presidential Nomination (10 minutes)
Committee on Academic Standing Nomination: Jonathan Lipman
Introduction by SGA President Majiedt
1. S. Lipman stated that he has previous experience reviewing
academic violations and understands the importance of

L

ii.

1ii.

1v.

confidentiality.

Q/A Period

1. S. Lobron asked how S. Lipman plans on making difficult
decisions. S. Lipman planned on being open to other
perspectives and being open-minded when it comes to
tough decisions. S. Lederman asked how S. Lipman
planned on staying unbiased. S. Lipman stated he will
always try to put personal beliefs aside and stay unbiased.

Discussion Period

1. S. Glanville was in support S. Ziek was in support. S.

Castillo was in support. S. Shoemaker was in support.

Roll-Call Vote

1. Motioned by S. Gordon, seconded by S. Taylor

Nomination Nomination

Member Yes | No Member Yes | No

Senator Koegler L]
Senator Ararba L] Senator Kostbar L]
Senator Aybar ] Senator Lederman [
Senator Barnes [] Senator Lipman Abstain
Senator Besikof L] Senator Lobron L]
Senator Bigelow ] Senator Nambane [

Senator Nwosu
Senator Castillo ] Senator Shoemaker L]




Senator Ferrigno

Senator Situ

Senator Glanville

Senator Sterling

Senator Glogov

XX x
OO

Senator Taylor

Senator Gordon

Senator Terry Absent

Senator King

Senator Ziek

Senator Khan

XXX X XX
OoggigiQ
XX
N

Senator Zhang

d. SGA Presidential Nomination (10 minutes)
IPPC Subcommittee on Student Affairs Nomination: Katherine Sterling

1.

1ii.

1v.

Introduction by SGA President Majiedt
1. C. Majiedt introduced S. Sterling as dedicated, reliable and
personable. S. Sterling stated she is very concerned with
student affairs.
Q/A Period
1. C.Majiedt asked how S. Sterling planned on staying
unbiased in this role. S. Sterling planned on staying open-
minded and focused.
Discussion Period
1. S. Lobron was in full support.
Roll-Call Vote
1. Motioned by S. Taylor, seconded by S. Aybar

Nomination Nomination

Member Yes | No Member Yes | No

Senator Koegler L]
Senator Ararba ] Senator Kostbar [
Senator Aybar ] Senator Lederman L]
Senator Besikof ] Senator Lobron L]

Senator Nwosu [
Senator Bigelow ] Senator Nambane [
Senator Castillo [] Senator Shoemaker L]
Senator Ferrigno L] Senator Situ L]
Senator Glanville [ Senator Sterling Abstain
Senator Glogov [ Senator Taylor ‘ L]
Senator Gordon L] Senator Terry Absent
Senator King ] Senator Ziek [
Senator Khan [ Senator Zhang U

Motion to recess for 3 minutes by S. Lipman, seconded by S. Situ

e. Information Session on the CIA Working Group (25-30 minutes)




i. Introduction and Presentation by SGA President Majiedt, S.
Kostbar and S. Shoemaker
1. C. Majiedt introduced the CIA working group and noted
that the 23-24 academic year included a major restructuring
for the SGA structure. S. Kostbar stated that the project
began in April 2025 and the group met biweekly. The
group’s plan is to start a new committee called the
Committee on Institutional Accessibility and introduce a
new ExComm role: theVice President for Institutional
Accessibility. The group studied the New York 6 schools.
Two resolutions have been written.
il. Q/A Period
1. S. Koegler asked how the group plans to fill the committee
with Senators. S. Kostbar noted that typically seats are
filled by Senators sitting on IPPC and other committees,
but there are currently Senators that need seats on
committees. S. Khan how the VPIA would be elected. It
would follow the standard election process of all VPs. S.
Ziek asked how disability representation would be handled.
S. Kostbar stated that matters of access affect anyone and
representation is important. S. Shoemaker noted that more
and more disabled students are wanting to attend college
and additionally the committee can be filled with anyone
who wants to. S. Aybar stated that it was unfortunate that
ADA subcommittee was not filled last year and mentioned
the longevity of the timeline. S. Kostbar noted that a VPIA
would hopefully be able to be voted in in fall 2026. S.
Lobron asked if there are any faculty partners. S. Kostbar
stated that they have spoken to professors but don’t have
any specific faculty partners. S. Lipman asked if the
committee will be open or closed. S. Kostbar stated that it
would be up to the VPIA. S. Koegler asked if the 38
committee seats include those who sit on all college
committees. C. Majiedt noted it included SGA committees.
11. Senators Forum
12. Announcements
a. S. Ziek announced that new senators should submit a headshot soon as
possible.
b. S. Aybar announced SEC will be going apple picking this weekend
c. S. Koegler announced that if anyone is interested in sitting on SEPP
d. S. Situ announced that Malala Yousafzai is coming to Skidmore on
October 251
13. Adjourn at 10:24pm
a. Motion to adjourn by S.Aybar, seconded by S. Glanville




